Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:14 AM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: Fw: File for Review
Attachments: 211967 .docx

FYI

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Jackson, Celia <cmjacks@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Fw: File for Review

Jim, this is legal and enforceable.

Todd.

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 2:07 PM

To: Oweczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: File for Review

Good afternoon,
We are in receipt of your request. This matter is being referred to DCA Todd Farris for review.

Thank you,

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:27 AM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: File for Review

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

I would ask that the attached file, recommended today for passage by the Zoning,
Neighborhoods, and Development Committee, be reviewed for legality and enforceability.

Regards,

Jim
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